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Nivitha !LI(I{ Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:52 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'SUR'; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: OUR REF : 2001-17 // YOUR REF : SMH1289G ACCIDENT
INVOLVINGSMH1289G AND $JQ89238 || C10005198

Attachments: image001.png; image002 jpg; image003 jpg; OD.pdf; TP.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SJQ89238. They chose Mr. Taufikh to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 6B442474

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ;_Mqajngggggm|rect.;gm.5g
ﬂ E———— ——— H =x

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq
T i

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance,

This emall is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this emall and attachments (email)

1



. reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is

copfidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (emalil) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:27 AM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : 2001-17 // YOUR REF : SMH1289G ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSMH1289G AND SJQ89238 | |
C10005198

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ivy,

Please appoint LKK Taufikh
Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 4:22 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: OUR REF : 2001-17 // YOUR REF : SMH1289G ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH1289G AND 5JQ89238
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 2001-17
YOUR REF : SMH1289G

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJQ8923B
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH1289G AND SJQ8923B ON 08.01.2020,

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of 2016
of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

Thank you and have a nice day,

Regards.



Shu Shan

Teamwork Garage Pte Lid
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue |
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate {Auto & General) and Is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This emall is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. if you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the emall. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate {Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 10:09 am
To: Shirley Hiew (LEKK Auto)

Subject: FW: §)Q 8923B DOA : 08/01/2020
Attachments: image001.jpg

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

B 74 7
SERRSR N Suve the Farthe Print only when necessary

From: Darren [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJQ 89238 DOA : 08/01/2020

Hi Rasul,
We confirm amount.

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Rasul [LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 8:52 AM

To: Darren
Subject: RE: SJQ 89238 DOA : 08/01/2020
Hi Darren,

Please assist insurance Is chasing again

Best Regards,



Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408931)

T Save the Earth Print only when necessary:

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Darren

Subject: RE: 5]Q 89238 DOA : 08/01/2020

Hi Darren,

Please assist on confirming the finalise amount

Best Regards,
Rasnl | Asspssor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

FEYN =
SESRSR = Ssve the Earth Print only when necessary:

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 3:07 PM

To: Darren

Subject: RE: S]Q 89238 DOA : 08/01/2020

Hi Darren,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

FESES D
SESSSS  mW Seve the Eareh Priné only when necessary

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 March, 2020 8:58 AM
To: 'Darren’

Subject: RE: 51Q B923B DOA : 08/01/2020



Hi Darren,

" Kindly confirm the amount, insurance is chasing for the report

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@|kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(308933)
F ESARES;S --

SSRER SN Suve the Earth Print only when necessory

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Darren

Subject: RE: S1Q 89238 DOA : 08/01/2020

Hi Darren,

Can close?

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(4089373)

- -
1X¥E = Save the Earth- Print only when necessary:

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March, 2020 12:01 PM
To: Darren

Subject: RE: SJQ 89238 DOA : 08/01/2020

Hi Darren,

Kindly assist to confirm

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LEK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315



Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
F ¥70r- =

—n - -~

Save the Earth: Frint only whan necessary

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February, 2020 12:23 PM
To: Darren

Subject: RE: S)Q 89238 DOA : 08/01/2020

Hi Darren,

Kindly confirm

Hest Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@ikkauto.com | fax: 6841-3915

Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
F LA7Lr- ==

s = e

SeERER =N Save the Earth Print only when necessary:

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Darren

Subject: RE: S1Q 89238 DOA : 08/01/2020

Hi Darren,

Kindly confirm

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@likauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #tiz-25 | S(408033)
B 78 P

& ——

SemRER T Save the Earthe Print only when necessary-

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Darren

Subject: 5JQ 85238 DOA ; 08/01/2020

Hi Darren,



Refer to attachment
Finalised amount s $ 3,700 / 6 days of lump sum repair
Kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@ kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{408033)
¥ ¥y -

=

RS RIT =W Sove the Earthe Primt aaly when necassary-



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Re

gistered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapare NRIC
Owner |D: 3121

Vehicle No.: 5JQ89238

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended Deregistration Date: 14 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTD
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: 3ZZ4894405

Chassis No.: MROS3ZEE106146487
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17.500.00

Criginal Registration Date: 29 May 2009

First Registration Date: 29 May 2009

Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid $17.500.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:

Forfeited

$0.00

COE Expiry Date: 28 May 2024

COE Category A - Car (14600cc & balow]
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid $13.943.00

COE Rebate Amount: $12,188.00

Total Rebate Amount: $12.168.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Jan 2020

5 1R ovv
1315

E



WAL B000AE T | Mealiored Assssrent Cenire Servoss - U
ENTREY DATE & TRIE: 11U0VI0R0 13:35
SUEWITTED B Lisw Shar Hu

- Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

"

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasas report comectly the detalls of the sccident to speed Up the deims. process.
2. This Form mumt be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authornised Driver.

Actuai e-Fiiiing Submission Uate & Time: 11/01/2020 13:40

1, Informahon prowded must be #s tnothful and accorate as possible. Any wilful mesrepresentaton o witholding of material tacts may sllow mEurance compamess (o

PO R [ Ny,

4, The issus and pccepiance of this Form by insurance compames 1s nal an admission of pobcy habiiy on the part of e InSurEnce Comparies

4. Aury Valse reporting may be referred to the Polics for inveslipation.

£ This report will be forwarded by the insuren of the GLA Reconts Masagement Cenire establishad by the General Insurancs Association of Singapore (GIA] for
arhihing wnd vt coples of s repor will for a les be rade avadabde anpoan applicaion iy nisreslad pertied
7. By the jodgemeant ol thin repord 10 the insurers. vou hereby consent o the archiving of this report o iha centre and jo copies of the repor baing made availabie
iforEsE,

Data Of Repor
Data Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

110172020 13:35

08/01/2020 1810

DUNMAN RD AND HAIG RD JUNCTION
SINGAPORE

BETALGOFOWNYEHRBLE———

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Ownar
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Allermative Phona Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy
for repair to your vehicle?

¥ Mo, Plaasn sinin aclinn io be takan
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName ol Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

et Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ceccupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Dnving Expanance

Geander

Mabile NMumbier

Fax Numbar

Contact Numbsear

EMail Address

SJOBaz23B

ONG MAH SENG @ONG MAH CHENG
SXAXx312|

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96622826
OFFICE-36822824

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS

PRIVATE USE

NO
THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5110372207

ONG MAH SENG @ONG MAH CHENG
SxOx312

271215942

INDOOR

20/08/1971

48 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-86822826

OFFICE-26622626
NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 13



Address BLK 371 SERANGOON AVE 2 #02-394
Posicode 550321

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company WO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle s

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vahicle)

e e h 2
Wiwuaved W e accdoetil
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any ather material or property damaged? YES

I Fmaery s srmsnaesbad i ko maaeresmie i
§RVE = @Sl S s e e bhe b 20 e s

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance, NO
Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action
Was the sccident reported 1o the police? NO
i Yes Ploaza stpis which Polica Station
Was nolice of intended Prosacuthon given? NO
Il Yas against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO STATEMENT
Anachment|s)
Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SMH1283G ( @S‘
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propertes
Vehicle Calagory PRIVATE CAR

Nama of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbser
Contacl Numbar

Adirass

Posicoda

Insurance Company Mame

Nature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passengar (Including Dniver)

Paga 2ol 13



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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A 5089238
BSMun¥iG

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

L T  oas  Yhbens s Doven Roud ond I-h._l'-,hd awghun 4w b dlie
| - ey

Melt oy red A fie e God hon_Gomn L srted & mes
. l_-g__ﬁvf of suldn 1 el op pust Bee i pear Jertl ob e |
m_;_m_hm 1 ool e U ositded ave  he

P

-

DT ARATION
1/\We deciare the foregolng particulars are trus in svery respect,

4

PolCY MOItEr s sgnslure Dtiver s signature reparting centre pertonnel’s Signature

Date & time: (¥ driver s not palicy holger) NRIC/FIN No.:
Date & time: o
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TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Perk -

Tel : 6844 2475

Pte Ltd E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
ROC number : 201015366H
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE REPAIR PERFORMA INVOICE
190 Clemenceau Avenue #03-01 Vehicle number  SJQ8923B
Singapore Shopping Centre Make /| Model TOYOTA/COROLLA
Singapore 239924 Chassis number  MRO53ZEE106146487
Accident date 08 January 2020
Reference 200117
Qty Particulars Unit Price - SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 [BOOTLID B~ 822735 1% ¥
1 |BOOTLID EMBLEM LOGO &7 69,00 < ¥
1 |BOOTLID EMBLEM -COROLLA a-~" 46.00~
1 |BOOTLID EMBLEM - ALTIS 50.60 ~
1 [BOOTLID GANRISH 7 & | 27025 31
2 |BOOTLID LAMP Lu-ﬂﬁﬂ"* (g0 ® W4 763.70 2L°
2 |BOOLID LAMP INNER SEAL At~ 7 56.00
1 |BOOTLID LOCK bf ~ 380:79 (7 °
1 |BoOTLID LOCK cOVER ¢f ~ 55.00
2 |BOOTLID HINGE % Svi 131.10 %
1 |BOOTLID INNER TRIM Y9~ 396.70 ¥
2 |BOOTLID STOPPER fus " 23.00
1 |END PANEL &t~ 67275 S 2.6
1 |END PANEL TOP GARNISH de- 7 24150 1 5
1 [REAR BUMPER Ae <~ A (7350 55975 €7
2 [REAR BUMPER RELFECTOR-% LH -7 QH=X an 73430 150
2 |REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH-Acc~[R H-X 1L A 138.00 ¢
1 |REAR BUMPER SPONGE (/A ~ 14950 12*
2 |REAR BUMPER DAMPER YAAM 181.70
2 |REAR TAILLAMP $¢£.~ @341 82836 (e
1 |REAR EXHAUST SILENCER 7 AN 702.65
2 |REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING & ~ ™ _ 40.00
2 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Y A Jffoi" 770.50 ¥
257, 7417.80
o by Less25% 1854.45
RO Subtotal 5563.35
Balance C/F 5563.35




PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1 SET|REAR BUMPER CLIP Ax .~ 30.00 -
1 SET|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP X7 ™ 90 30.00
1 SET|REAR REVERSE SENSOR 7, #w - 00>
1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE X_ A" 80.00 ¥
1 |JOINT SEALANT p. ~ 120700 (o
Subtotal 660.00
Balance C/F 6223.35
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
Balance B/F 6223.35
1 |CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM 6000 30
2 |REMOVE , REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH 15000 60
3 [REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR . 0000 £
4 |REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST TP 12000 X A
5 [TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID TO NEW 200-00 6o
6 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1208700 6 o=
7 |SPRAY PANTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1408700 £ oo
8 |APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 120700 £o
Subtotal 3350.00
Grand total 9573.35
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TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
1’1’1\/ \/-Olt‘k e -

Paya Ubi Industrial Park

ra g & Tel : 6844 2475
Pte Ltd E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
ROC number : 201015366H

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE SUPPLEMENTARY
190 Clemenceau Avenue #03-01 Vehicle number  SJQ8923B
Singapore Shopping Centre Make / Model TOYOTA/COROLLA
Singapore 239924 Chassis number  MRO53ZEE106146487
Accident date 08 January 2020
Reference 2001-17
Qty Particulars Unit Price - SGD $
’ PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 |BOOTLID EMBLEM - 1.6 25 g.oﬁ/m/"
89.60
Less 25 % 22.40
Subtotal 6240 |7 ')
Balance C/F 67.20




’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01:25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

—
TEL: 6258 1881 FAX: B258 4315

Reg No: 18960T108R GST Reg. Mo. 15-0607198-R

A

i ' Affilated to Fedar Des Experts En Automobile
CS/AGI20000884/R 15d3n2

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S)

190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 ,
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Dote+ 26032020
239924

insured Veh.  SMH 12896 |Veh.Inspected  SJ089238

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10005188 Excess (§) 0.00

Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 1410172020

LAALTIS 1.6

Engine No,  HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No, MRO53ZEE 106146487 Caolour BLACK
Odometer 173794 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |125/85R15 MICHELIN & mm

L/H Rear Tyre |185/85 R15

MICHELIN & mm

Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTELTD

53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24

Ba. R

ATHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

5)IN ACCORDANCE _ IH.ETR, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

e 1




1|BOOTLID EMBLEM LOGO
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM-COROLLA
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM-ALTIS
1|BOOTLID GARNISH
2|BOOTLID LAMP

2|BOOTLID LAMP INNER SEAL
1|BOOTLID LOCK

1|BOOTLID LOCK COVER
2|BOOTLID HINGE

1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM
2|BOOTLID STOPPER

1|END PANEL

1|END PANEL TOP GARNISH
1|REAR BUMPER

2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR

2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER

1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE

2|REAR BUMPER DAMPER

2|REAR TAILLAMP

1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER

2|REAR EXHALUST MOUNTING

2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM

1|BOOTLID EMBLEM-1.6 (ADDITIOMAL)
LESS 25% DISCOUNT

1{SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN)
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP (SN)
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN)
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN)

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
MECESSARY
CRACKED

N/S CRACKED / OV/S
NOT NECESSARY

MECESSARY
BENT

cuT
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
MECESSARY
BENT
DEFORMED
DEFORMED

N/S CRACKED / O/S
NOT NECESSARY

N/S NECESSARY /
/s NOT
NECESSARY

CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
SCRATCHED
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NECESSARY
MOT NECESSARY
NOT WORKING
NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/AGIZ0000864/R1sd3n2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
571 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL B258 3581 FAX: G258 4315
Reg. Mo 100607108R GST Reg No. 19-9607188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJQ B9238

69.00 58.00
46.00 46.00
50.60 50.60
270.25 253.00
763.70 269.00
56.00 56.00
380.19 193.00
55.00 55.00
131.10
396.70 -
23.00 23.00
672,75 526.00
241.50 185.00
557.75 487,00
71.30 3565
138.00 52.00
14850 123.00
181.70 -
828.36 £84.00
T02.65
40.00
770.50
B2.60 23.00
-1,876.85 -068.31
5,630.55 2.804.94
30.00 30,00
30.00 -
400,00 200.00
B0.00




' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Ml a8 51 Ut Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ul Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 18860T198R GST Reg No. 19-9607188-R Page Mo.2 of 2
>3

1| JOINT SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120,00 ED.00
B60.00 280.00

LABQUR
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM 60.00 30,00
REMOVE, REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH. 150.00 60.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 60,00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TRANSFER PARTS ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID 200.00 60,00

TO NEW.

PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1.,200.00 6500.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,400.00 600.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. 120.00 60.00
3.350.00 1.470.00
0.640.55 4,664,994

= =

Report Ref No. CS/AGI20000884/R1sd3n2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automolive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraisar

DISCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES . This Aspart bs made solely for the use and benafit of ihe Clism named on the fronl pege of thin Meport




